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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 7, 2960

Mr. Otto Reynolds
Box 402
Bloomfield, New Mexico

Re: Reynolds #1 Wood
SWi Section 14-29N-11W
San Juan County, N.M.

Dear Sir:

We reached an oral agreemsnt on March 9, 1960 on sudbject well.
However you have not constructed the required fire wall around
tdnk or ocleaned up the location as agreed.

We have received no word from our Santa Fe Office relative to a case
deing called by you seeking approval for the non-stdnderd location
of subject well.

Therefore drilling and producing operations on sudbject well are
heredy suspended and must cease immediatnl}.

Yours very truly

ARK: ks A. K. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
ccd: Mr. Oliver Fayne /
Chier Attorney
0CC, Santa Fe, N M.
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Nelson Standefer

, J. H. HICKS AGENCY
INSURANCE
1928 E. Main St. — P. O. Box 913

INSURANCE |
COMPANY}

— . Phones: DAvis 5-2152, DAvis 5-2751

_ )w) @1 FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO rMy)
Mj} \S/‘;'\’FP April 26, 196 ) M

Mr. A.L Porter

0il Conservation Commission y
P.C.Box 871
Py Sﬁ

Santa Fe, New Mexico

I am enclosing copies of two letters, one
from Mr, A.R.Xendrick in regards to approval of a non-standard
location for 2 well known as Otto V. Reynolds #1 Woods. The
other is a copy of a letter J wrote and Mr. John Dunn signed
which, I mailed you your office. I was told to send Mr. Dunn's
letter to you for approval but, as Mr. Kendrick states they
have had no word from your office about this. I can get ¥r.
Dunn to sign another letter to his approval of our non-standard
location but, at the present time he is in Oklahoma and I don't
know when to expect him back. Maybe this will help clear up v
the matter.

Dear bkr. Porter:

Ir's

Very truly yours ///‘ md\ _
S/T-6c

l&éff/ Aty /
elson Standefer. 4




